Wooldridge, John

From: Otworth, Joshua

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 12:45 PM

To: Wooldridge, John; Gwinn, Julie

Cc: Thompson, Tyrell

Subject: RE: 110412 FAI 37 PCL 20 (Hutchison) Counter Offer Over $20K Meeting
Attachments: 20205200780.pdf; 20195036427 (1).pdf; 20186056400.pdf; 20176184062.pdf
JR & Julie,

From 2017 to 2020 (2020 crash data has not been finalized), there have been 4 crashes which appear to have occurred
at/on 1175 Baltimore Somerset Road Northeast, Baltimore, OH:
e 1EBfixed object in wet/rainy roadway conditions
e 1 EB distracted driving (phone-related) fixed object crash
e 1 WB fixed object crash involving wet roadway conditions and a sleeping/fatigued/fainted driver
e 1 fatal WB fixed object crash involving a 18 year old driver. Driver alcohol/drug testing unknown. Both occupant
and driver were unbelted.

All were single vehicle crashes. | did not observe a particular trend. Speed may have been a factor in these crashes due
to the flat terrain. We could review the area for drainage issues but GE streetview does not show anything visually
irregular/concerning.

Joshua Otworth, PE

Traffic & Safety Engineer

ODOT District 5 Capital Programs

9600 Jacksontown Road, Jacksontown, Ohio 43030
740.323.5274

transportation.ohio.gov

EXCELLENCE IN
GOVERNMENT

From: Wooldridge, John

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 11:44 AM

To: Wooldridge, John; Gilmore, Drew; Heim, Kimber; Morgan, Douglas; Gwinn, Julie

Cc: Durant, Allison; Overbey, Morgan; Sturgeon, Jason; Otworth, Joshua; Thompson, Tyrell
Subject: 110412 FAI 37 PCL 20 (Hutchison) Counter Offer Over $20K Meeting

When: Monday, January 25, 2021 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Hi Josh,

The house located on the far east portion of the 256/37 safety project has had several accidents in their front

yard. They say there is a trend in how the accidents occur. Could you do a quick desktop review of this location? Is
there any particular reason for cars running into their yard? Would it be possible to have this completed by noon on
Wednesday?



From: Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge @dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 22,2021 12:10 PM

To: Wooldridge, John; Gilmore, Drew; Heim, Kimber; Morgan, Douglas; Gwinn, Julie

Cc: Durant, Allison; Overbey, Morgan; Sturgeon, Jason

Subject: 110412 FAI 37 PCL 20 (Hutchison) Counter Offer Over $20K Meeting

When: Monday, January 25, 2021 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Thanks Drew;

D5 would like to meet with you to discuss a high counter offer that we received. | am attaching Kimber’s email to me
that describes the facts (her handwritten notes are notes yet typed up). | am also including the plans (see pages 34-37,
specifically page 34) for their property. Here is the address: 1175 Baltimore Somerset Road Northeast, Baltimore, OH
which is near the intersection of SR256 and SR37. | told Kimber that a form RE-65 was not needed at this time but | am
attaching a few background emails. Thanks for your assistance on this one.

JR

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Join with a video conferencing device
682042763 @t.plcm.vc

Video Conference ID: 114 359 703 6
Alternate VTC dialing instructions

Or call in (audio only)
+1614-721-2972,,22443456# United States, Columbus

Phone Conference ID: 224 434 56#
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options




